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MEMORANDUM 

TO:   DISTRICT DIRECTOR  
   CES: CURRICULUM MANAGEMENT 
   DCES: ASSESSMENT AND EXAMINATIONS 
   SCHOOLS OFFERING GRADE 9 
 
FROM:  (A) DIRECTOR: ASSESMENT AND EXDAMINATIONS 
   N LEHLAKANE 

SUBJECT: ERRATA ON GRADE 9 NOVEMBER 2013: ECONOMICS AND 
MANAGEMENT SCIENCES 

DATE:  22 NOVEMBER 2013 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

1. It has been brought to the attention of the Directorate: Assessment and Examinations that 

there is an extra page with answers on the last page of the above question paper. 

2. It is noted with regret that the error occurred in both the English and Afrikaans versions of 

the question paper concerned. 

3. Some schools that were alert to the error confiscated the last page from the candidates and 

photocopied a page without answers to the candidates. 

4. Albeit that this was the correct procedure, we have to be fair to all candidates throughout 

the Eastern Cape. 

5. The following directive is therefore issued and has to be followed by all learning institutions: 

 
DIRECTIVE 
 
6. Ignore the (28 ÷ 2) (14) marks for the question. 
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7. The Final Mark will therefore have to be calculated as follows: 
 
100 – 14 = 86 
 
Rework the mark out of 86 to 100 as in the following example: 
 
  

  
                

 
The final mark is therefore 57 out of 100 
 

8. The Directorate apologises for the inconvenience caused. 
 
 
Yours in quality education 
 
 
 
pp_________________________ 
N. LEHLAKANE 
(A) DIRECTOR: ASSESMENT AND EXAMINATIONS 
 



 

 


